

NELIA MYKYTENKO

<u>n.mykytenko@knute.edu.ua;</u> <u>nvm17@ukr.net</u>

> PhD in Economics, Associate Professorof the Department of Management

Profile of the scientist in international bases: Scopus, Web of Science, ORCID, ResearcherID, Google Scholar

RESEARCH EXPERTISE: covers problems of operations management, category management and organization theory.

COURSES: "Operations Management", "Category Management", "Theory of Organization"

ACADEMIC DEGREES:

- PhD in Economics, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2002
- MS, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 1998

ACADEMIC TITLES:

Associate Professor, 2007

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

- Associate Professor of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2005-2019
- Senior Lecturer of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2003-2005
- Assistant of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2000-2003

AWARDS AND HONORS:

- Certificate of honor of Kyiv National Trade Economics University development and introduction of innovative forms into the educational process teaching methods and on the occasion of the Faculty Day of Economics and Management and law, 2007
- Diploma for the master's thesis of student Yuvchenko P., who won 2nd place in the All-Ukrainian competition of diploma works in the direction "Management", 2008
- Diploma for the high level in managing student's scientific work and in the preparation of the student Ilyina A. – prize-winner of the 2nd round of the All-Ukrainian contest of student's scientific works on the specialty "Management", 2016
- Certificate of honor of Kyiv National Trade Economics University for active participation in scientific, public and educational work and on the occasion of the Faculty Day of Economics and Management and psychology, 2017

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS:

https://knute.edu.ua/file/MzExMg==/2a4956085730ea916850091fd7812204.pdf

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Postgraduate study of Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 1998-2001
- Higher School of Pedagogical Excellence "Methodology of Teaching in Higher School"ofKyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2003
- Specialist of the Scientific-methodical commission on management of the Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine,2003-2010

- Course of lectures and trainings "Quality Management System according to DSTU ISO 9001-2001" ofKyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2009
- Scholarship of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine, 2009-2011.
- Participation in the training methodological seminar "Self-management", Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2017
- Participation in the training methodological seminar "Compliance academic integrity scientist", Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2018
- Internship at Auchan Ukraine Hypermarket LLC, 2018

HOBBY: cooking, reading, singing, flowers, gardening.